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Mr. David Butler
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

REFERENCE: JULY QUARTERLY REPORT (4/1/12-6/30/12)

Dear Mr. Butler,

In response to your letter of April 9, 2013, regarding the Schedule E 48-hour notice for "Political Advertising" on June
4, 2012, according to our records we filed the 48-hour Notice on June 6, 2012.

I received a fax and email confirmation of filing from the FEC which is timestamped 11:42 p.m. on June 6, 2012.

Please advise if you would like copies of these communications.

Sincerely,

Randy Goodwin
Treasurer
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